Subject: FW: 64 Kilburn High Road

From: Adam.Lindsay@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Adam.Lindsay@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 17 June 2015 08:59

To: Ampoma, Nanayaa

Cc: Howard Hornby

Subject: RE: 64 Kilburn High Road

Hello Nanayaa,
Below are comments from local police officers.

In general a betting shop allows people the excuse to legitimately loiter in an area. This opportunity
allows offenders to commit crime such as drugs, and Anti-Social Behaviour.

regards Adam Lindsay

Designing Out Crime Officer

Ruislip Police Station

The Oaks, Ruislip,

TP C&S North West

Office Email: DOCOMailbox.NW@met.police.uk
www.immobilise.com

The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime
MPS Crime Prevention Advice | Internal Advice for Staff

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community"
www.securedbydesign.com MetSec Code: RESTRICTED (Unless otherwise marked)

From: Townsend Mark - EK

Sent: 15 June 2015 18:08

To: Lindsay Adam - TP - C&S

Cc: Hornby Howard - EK

Subject: RE: 64 Kilburn High Road

Hi Adam. | have spoken to my DWO for the area and he has recently stated that we are
having growing problems with a William Hill on the High Road by the overground station is
already attracting numerous crime, drug users, ASB, and other nominals we do not wish to
attract to the area. On that basis, if we can resist any attempts to further the number of
bookies on the High Road then we would support that.

If you need anything more please feel free to email or call me.
Regards

Mark

Mark Townsend


http://content.met.police.uk/Site/crimeprevention
http://intranet.aware.mps/Corporate/Crime_Prevention/index.htm

PS Mark TOWNSEND 57EK - SERGEANT - NPT - North - Kilburn
West Hampstead Police Station, 21 Fortune Green Road, NW6 1DX
Camden Police - Reducing Crime, Serving Camden.

From: Lindsay Adam - TP - C&S

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 07:47 AM
To: Hornby Howard - EK

Subject: 64 Kilburn High Road

Sir,
May | ask your opinion ?

Currently there is a planning application to convert a shop to a Betting Shop at 64
Kilburn High Road.

Do you have any opinion on this change ?

For crime purposes, | am aware that a betting shop may provide legitimate reason to
loiter in the area.

Do the current betting shops attract police attention ?

Regards Adam Lindsay

Designing Out Crime Officer

Ruislip Police Station

The Oaks, Ruislip,

TP C&S North West

Office Email: DOCOMailbox.NW@met.police.uk
www.immobilise.com

The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of
Crime

MPS Crime Prevention Advice | Internal Advice for Staff

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community"
www.securedbydesign.com MetSec Code: RESTRICTED (Unless otherwise
marked)



http://content.met.police.uk/Site/crimeprevention
http://intranet.aware.mps/Corporate/Crime_Prevention/index.htm

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to
make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities,
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility
for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and
any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk



